Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, December 9, 2019 @ 7 p.m.
Village Hall
613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — November 25" 2019
ii. Budget Public Hearing Minutes — December 2™, 2019
b. Training Request — none
¢. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses
i. Seth Sikora — Operator’s License- Express Mart — December 9, 2019 to June 30, 2020

IS

7. Consideration ltems

Elevator Project Update

Trustee Vacancy - Letter of Interests Received

Request for Payment — Orion Enterprises-Robert Scofield
Snow Removal — Susan Lanou

Snowmobile Trail - Resolution 2019-12

Sign Request — Pleasant Valley Properties

Resolution 2019-11 — Correction

H.S.A. Contribution discussion

Weber Inspections — 2020 Contract

e X

8. Review/Approval — Bills -November 25" 2019, to December 8", 2019

9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Colfax Rescue Squad — November Report
b. Building Permits — November 2019

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting
to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by
2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — November 25, 2019

On November 25", 2019, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl.
Members present: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham (7:20 p.m.) and Gunnufson. Other
Present: Attorney Anders Helquist — Weld Riley S.C., Administrator of the Colfax Health and Rehabilitation Jill
Gengler, Colfax Health and Rehabilitation Board member Del Gunderson, Mike Buchner representing the Sno-
Drifters snowmobile club, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments— none.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — November 12" 2019 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee Jenson to approve the minutes from the November 12'™ 2019 Regular Board meeting. Voting For:
Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Audit and Finance Committee meeting — November 18"‘, 2019

Audit and Finance Committee meeting — November 21%, 2019 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and
seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve both the November 18" and November 21, 2019 Audit and Finance
Committee minutes. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Jenson, M. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against:

none. Motion carried.

Licenses .
Paula Duncan — Operator’s License — Blind Tiger — November 25“‘, 2019 to June 30™, 2020 — A motion was made

by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the operator’s license for Paula Duncan for
November 25”‘, 2019 to June 30, 2020. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration Items
Snowmobile Trail Discussion — possible action — Buchner explained that there is interest in the snowmobile trail

crossing Highway 40 from the Cenex parking lot to Legion Drive, the alley and to the Outhouse Bar. There was
discussion regarding the topic. Niggemann stated that the main concern is the fact that Hwy 40 is a state highway
and state statute 350.02 (2)(a)(1) which states that no person may operate a snowmobile on any highway except
in the following manner or as otherwise authorized by law: Directly across any roadway having fewer than 5 lanes,
but only after stopping and yielding the right-of-way to all vehicles approaching on the roadway. Crossings under
this subdivision may be made only at a place where no obstruction prevents a quick and safe crossing. For
purposes of this subdivision, “obstruction” includes but is not limited to impairment of view and dangerous
roadway condition. Niggemann also noted that Police Chief Anderson was unavailable to express his thoughts
and/or concerns about the topic. Niggemann presented two possible trails, the first one is the direct route from
the Cenex parking lot as indicated above, the second would be to take the alley south, however there would be
several property owners that would need to grant permission and it would be a long route around. Buchner
expressed concerns about the second option regarding to the length of the trail to get to the gas stations. The
Board asked Niggemann to confirm the ownership of Legion Drive from Highway 40 to the alley. A motion was by
President Gunnufson and seconded by Trustee Halpin to table the snowmobile discussion until the next meeting.
Voting For: Trustees Halpin; Davis, Jenson, M. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Health Insurance Update/Review — Niggemann explained that the prices received from Amanda Webb with Kado
and Associates resulted in very little cost savings and the lowest priced plan was facility specific. Niggemann feels
that the Village should renew with the option offered by WEA Trust to increase deductibles from $3,000/$6,000
to $4,000/$8,000. This would be a 11 percent increase, but WEA Trust will discount the monthly premium by 2.7
percent by using the fund balance to bring the increase to approximately an eight percent increase. A motion was
made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the health insurance renewal option 2
effective for January 1, 2020. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Jenson, M. Burcham and Gunnufson.



Review/Approval - Bills - November 12, 2019 to November 24", 2019 — A motion was made by Trustee Davis
and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the bills for November 12™ 2019 to November 24% 2019.
Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, K. Burcham, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none.

Motion carried.

A motion was made by President Gunnufson and seconded by Trustee Jenson to move item 11
Committee/Department Reports, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report before the closed session portion of the
meeting. A voice vote was taken with all Board members voting yes. Motion carried.

Closed Session — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to convene into closed
session pursuant to W1 Statutes 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining
reasons require a closed session at 7:34 p.m. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham Jenson, K. Burcham, Davis,
Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Open Session — Open session began at 9:48 p.m.
President Gunnufson announced that no action or vote was taken on the closed session material.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Haplin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at
9:50 p.m. A voice vote was taken, and all members voted in favor to adjourn. Motion carried. '

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

o T R S B G S o A £ R B TS e R S S S A S L T R G R S e R g e T B e S S A Y e e i
April 9, 2018 Regular Board Minutes Page 2




Special Budget Public Hearing - Board Meeting — December 2, 2019

On December 2, 2019, the Village Board met to hold the Special Budget Public Hearing at 7:00 p.m. at Village
Hall, 613 Main Street. Members present: President Gunnufson, Trustees Halpin, Davis, K. Burcham, Jenson and
M. Burcham. Others present included: Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the

Messenger.

Open Public Hearing - A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to open the
Public Hearing at 7:01 p.m. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, K. Burcham, Jenson, M. Burcham and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

The Village President called for public comments and kept the public hearing open for fifteen minutes. No
public was present.

Close Public Hearing — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Davis to close the Public
Hearing at 7:16 p.m. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, K. Burcham, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

2020 Budget Review /Approval — The public notice reflected the levy amount of $468,000 with the total
expenses and revenues at $1,200,239. The revenue and expenses for the Colfax Rescue Squad, Water Utility
and Sewer Utility were published at the following amounts respectively $414,023, $272,490 and $202,800.

Niggemann provided a chart for review by the Board to assist with the budget discussions. The chart reflected
the apportioned levy for each jurisdiction with the Village of Colfax at $468,000. Gunnufson explained that the
Village of Colfax tax rate is driven by factors other than just the Village. The Colfax School District, Dunn County
and Chippewa Valley Technical College also levy taxes through the Village tax bill. For the 2019 tax year payable
in 2020; the County and the School District both had substantial increases from the prior year. The Village Board
worked very hard to cut the budget by $32,000 to assist in keeping the tax bill as low as possible, trying very
hard to not have a tax increase.

A motion was made by President Gunnufson and seconded by M. Burcham to approve the 2020 General Fund
Budget with revenues and expenses at $1,200,239. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, K. Burcham,
Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by President Gunnufson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the Rescue
Squad, Water Utility and Sewer Utility Revenue and Expenses as published at the following amounts respectively
$414,023, $272,490 and $202,800. Voting For: M. Burcham, Jenson, K. Burcham, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Set Tax Levy — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve Resolution
2019-11 Tax Levy Resolution with the Village tax levy at $468,000. This amount consisted of $327,089 for
operation less debt, $80,911 for debt and $60,000 for the Library. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, K.
Burcham, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried. (The Resolution 2019-11 will be
review at December 9, 2019 meeting with possible corrections. Noted by Niggemann on 12/5/2019)

Adjourn —A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Davis to adjourn the meeting. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

g@ Provisional License X New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: /L d 70

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 2?_0 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Detd D C. 6)40@\

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME H
Telephone Number 7). S A3 'R 7Y Email Address_ S < oo &6 é@ 03 AR
Current Address ECS A C\() %qg\“% N € CO\Q:A)« \J S; S Li ﬁ)'SO \5 -
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) ’ (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age AO

Place of Employment \: )’;\){)CCRS /\,\()\( ‘BV

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for mwuage Board.

v‘/ . B

Recommendation  _*_ _ Approve Deny S W W/ 3/ ¢
(‘éhiemeg%qgnated staff Signature) / (Dqté)

—

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Va3
X__ O NSO
Signature of Applicant

() ",

-9 A e‘\gi“"”wER L,
Subscrib%d and sworn before me this /07 — day of WJI/WZO /9 g‘\r vg:)( /I’{D
’ ‘ S0 53
y N . £= A Lz 3
oA ate A lerrer 9790 fwi g s 9 g
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) =:_$d) Z PQQ? §)§

%, e ¢ &

Date Received: //-/2 -/ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied




e

99'v€1'L1'SZL ‘Y0'SZL STLNLVLS NISNOOSIM HLIM S3INdINOD

"9S.4N0J 19AI9G/19]|9S dAIDSZUIRDT
panoidde ue pajsjdwos Ajjnyssoaosons

uosiad paweu aroqe ayj jey} Aj3ie9
A
I

O0T90T-IM :# uonesyiis) 6T0C/TT/1T :uonajdwod Jo ajeq

*OU] ‘wodBulules}gs :oweN |ooyoss elONIS UISS sweN aauled |

NOILVOIdILY3D HIAYHIS / ¥43113S
NISNOODSIM

s

2




VaZ //" /ﬁ—/C/”

Lol F9X Vil A O 2 é
Res 1Bosid COpen G

.4 L0 /G/ /P-e n T el ST e d Y %////””7
TH dorind ' 4d
JAC deand 7ocmiond HeaTad by, Cud Beases |

KES) SN T70,0

cS//ucc%/c/

%@Uy Non




Logan Michels
301 Roosevelt Street
Colfax, W1 54730

December 1, 2019

Village of Colfax
P.O. Box 417
Colfax, W1 54730

Re: Trustee Vacancy

Village Board Members,

Please accept this document as my letter of interest for the vacant Trustee position for the Village of Colfax. | am
interested in serving on the Village Board because | have lived in Colfax for most of my life and would like to become
more involved in the community. As a new member of the Planning Commission, | enjoyed meeting with other
committee members over the summer to discuss the East View Development and provide recommendations to the
Board. | would like to become more involved on a regular basis and provide input on other matters such as budget

planning and tax rates, public works and infrastructure projects, village services, and elections/voting, to name a few.

Earlier this year | moved back to the area after attending school and working in Minnesota for several years. While in
Minnesota | worked as a research analyst at a public college as well as a small business, and | currently work as an
inventory analyst for Rust-Oleum in Eau Claire. Since returning to Colfax and purchasing property in the Village, | have
become more attentive to the role of local government and want to contribute to the decisions that have a direct effect
on residents, homeowners, businesses, and visitors. | also believe that with political polarization, ineptitude and gridlock
ever-present at higher levels of government, local governments are in the best position to serve the interests of the
average person. | am confident that my background and perspective will be an asset to the board and look forward to

making positive contributions to the community in the role of Trustee.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Logan Michels



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Scott Gunnufson, President
Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

December 6, 2019

Robert Scofield IQ\
301 Main Street
Colfax, WI 54730

netil .
RE: Email dated 11/27/2019

Mr. Scofield,

The Village of Colfax has received your email with the three attachments containing an invoice and
two photos of your vehicles. | have attached the Wisconsin State Statute 86.105 in regards to snow
removal in private driveways below.

86.105 Snow removal in private driveways. The governing body of any county, town, city or village may enter into
contracts to remove snow from private roads and driveways.
This section must be construed to include restrictions in 50 Atty. Gen. 98. Plowing of private parking lots is not authorized. 67 Atty. Gen. 304.

As indicated in the statute, snow removal in private driveways is a service that would be purchased
by contract with municipalities. The Village of Colfax does not have any record that there is a
contract for services with you, Mr. Robert Scofield or your landlord, Mr. and/or Mrs. Tom Larrabee.
And to my knowledge, the Village of Colfax does not offer this service.

With all due respect, your email, invoice and photos will be presented to the Village Board on
Monday, December 9, 2019 at the Board meeting at 7:00 p.m. This item has been placed onto the
agenda as a request for payment. The Board will approve or deny the payment that evening. You
are welcome to attend the public meeting.

Sincerely, .
575 Yy ‘7/}03‘/%///%%/@

Lynn M. Niggemann



Lynn Nig_gemann

From: Robert Scofield <scofieldrobert@rocketmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 10:44 AM

To: ClerkTreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

Subject: Fwd: Village snow removal

Attachments: Invoice-0000001.pdf; Untitled attachment 00058.html; image7.jpeg; Untitled attachment

Sent from my iPhone

00061.html; image8.jpeg; Untitled attachment 00064.htmi

Email R e%uesf

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Scofield

Subject: Village snow removal
To whom it may concern:

On the night of 11/27/2019 it snowed approximately 6 to 8 inches. I woke to ready our car to
drive to work and found all of our vehicles were buried in a mound of snow put there by the
folks tasked by the village to clear the roads. We were unable to exit the driveway.

This practice of shoveling the snow into peoples driveways is grossly unacceptable and will not
be tolerated. I don’t expect other people to do my work and I do not make it a habit of doing
other peoples work. As is yours my time is valuable and do not wish to squander it cleaning

other workers mess.

By the very definition of the job (snow removal) these people are tasked to remove the snow not
just push their work off onto the people that live in the village into their driveways this is

unacceptable.

My wife recently purchased a new vehicle and as you can see by the attached photo the plow
man pushed the snow bank into the new car. So much so it knocked the snow off the hood.
I will have the vehicle inspected and if any repairs are necessary will forward any bills in regards

to your office.

. T am forwarding an invoice for my time for said snow removal. Payment is expected within 14

days.

Moving forward please instruct train your plowman on proper safe snow removal techniques so
as to avoid another incident such as this.

If you would like to discuss this matter I can be reached at 715-440-4206 or reply of this email.

Thank you for your time
Respectfully

Robert Scofield



Orion Enterprises
301 Main St., Colfax W1 54730

INVOICE

Village of Colfax Invoice # 0000001
613 Main St. Colfax WI 54730
Invoice Date 11/27/2019
Due Date 11/27/2019
item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Service Snow removal 40.35 2.00 80.70
Subtotal 80.70
Total 80.70
Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due

$80.70







i kie.




(e)

®

Sec. 6-2-6  Streets and Sidewalks

(7) Upon termination of the work necessitating such obstruction, all parts of

the streets, alleys, sidewalks or public grounds occupied under the permit

~ shall be vacated, cleaned of all rubbish and obstructions and placed in a
safe condition for public travel at the expense of the permittee.

Termination. All street privilege permits shall automatically terminate at the end

of three (3) months from the date of issuance unless an earlier termination date

- is specified thereon at the discretion of the Village Clerk-Treasurer.

Removal by Village. In addition to any other penalty imposed, if the owner or
occupant of the premises adjoining any lawfully obstructed sidewalk shall remove
or neglect to remove such obstruction within twenty-four (24) hours after such
notice from the Village Board to do so, it shall be the duty of the Village Board
to remove such obstruction and make return of the costs and expenses thereof
to the Village Clerk-Treasurer who shall enter such cost on the next annual tax
roll as a special charge against the property abutting such obstructed sidewalk,
and such sum shall be levied and collected as other special taxes against real

estate.

State Law Reference: Sec. 66.045, Wis. Stats.

SEC. 627 SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL.

(2)

(b)

Removal From Sidewalks.

(1) Residential Zoned Property. The owner, occupant or person in charge of
any parcel or lot which fronts upon or abuts any sidewalk shall keep said

sidewalk clear of all snow and ice. In the event of snow accumulating on
said sidewalk due to natural means and/or by any other means, said
sidewalks shall be cleared of all accumulated snmow and/or ice within
twenty-four (24) hours from the time the snow ceases to accumulate on said
sidewalk. Sidewalks are to be kept clear of snow and ice to a minimum of
four (4) feet in width. In the event that ice has formed on any sidewalk
in such a manner that it cannot be removed, the owner, occupant or person
in charge of the parcel or lot which fronts upon or adjoins said sidewalk
shall keep the sidewalk sprinkled with sand, ice removal compound and/or
salt to permit safe travel by pedestrians.

(2) Commercial Zoned Property. The owner, occupant or person in charge of
each and every building or structure or unoccupied lot in the Village of
Colfax fronting or abutting any street shall clean or cause to be cleaned
the sidewalk in front of or adjoining each such building or unoccupied lot, -
as the case may be, of snow or ice to the width of such sidewalk by 10:00
am. of each day, and shall cause the same to be kept clear from ice and
snow, provided that when the ice was formed on any sidewalk so that it
cannot be immediately removed, the persons herein referred to shall keep
the same sprinkled with ashes, sawdust, or sand; provided also, that in case
snow shall continue to fall during and after 10:00 a.m., then it shall be
removed within three (3) hours of daylight after snow shall cease to fall.

Notice and Removal of Snow from Sidewalks. If the owner, occupant or person

in charge of any parcel or lot which fronts upon or adjoins any sidewalk shall

fail to keep said sidewalk clear of snow and ice as set forth in Subsection (a),

Village law enforcement officers and other designated Village officials and

employees shall take the following action:




4

(d)

(e)

(f)

(8

Sec. 6-2-7 Streets and Sidewalks

(1) Hazardous Conditions. If a Village law enforcement officer or other
designated Village officials and employees determine that the failure to
remove the snow and ice from the sidewalk creates an immediate danger to
the public health and/or safety, he shall cause the issuance of a written
notice to the owner, occupant or person in charge of any parcel or lot
directing that the snow and ice be removed within two (2) hours from the
delivery of the notice. In the event the property owner, occupant or
person in charge of said parcel or lot is unavailable to receive a written
notice or such person refuses to remove such smow/ice after notice of
violation, the police officer and other designated Village officials and
employees shall immediately cause the removal of the snow and/or ice. The
police” officer and other designated Village officials and employees shall

~ send a written notice to the last-known address of the property owner .
notifying him that a hazardous condition existed which required immediately
abatement.

(2) Snow and Ice Not to Encroach. No person shall push, shove or in any way
deposit any snow or ice onto any public streets, alley, sidewalk or public
lands dedicated to public use except for parcels or lots located where
existing buildings are constructed within five (5) feet of the street right-
of-way and the sidewalks exist from the Village right-of-way to the curb
line. In such instances, the owners, occupants and/or employees of parcels
or lots shall be permitted to deposit snow and ice from their sidewalks onto
the public streets.

Enforcement. All sworn police officers and other designated Village officials and

employees are hereby authorized and directed to enforce the provisions of this

Sectiomn.

Continued Violations. Each twenty-four (24) hour period where a violation

occurs shall constitute a separate offense under this Section for enforcement

purposes. Repeated violations or subsequent additional accumulations of snow

“and/or ice shall not nullify any pending notice issued under this Section.

Abatement After Notice. Failure of the owner, occupant or person in charge of
any parcel or lot to cause the removal of snow and/or ice within the time
established under Subsection (b)(1) and (2) after receiving a written notice shall
result in the Village causing the removal of said snow and/or ice.

Expense. An account of the expenses incurred by the Village to abate the snow
and/or ice hazard shall be kept and such expenses shall be charged to and paid
by the parcel or lot owner. Notice of the bill for the removal of snow and/or
ice shall be mailed to the last-known address of the owner of the parcel or lot
and shall be payable within ten (10) calendar days from the receipt thereof.
Within sixty (60) days after such costs and expenses are incurred and remain
unpaid, the Village Clerk-Treasurer shall enter those charges onto the tax roll as
a special tax as provided by Sec. 66.615(5), Wis. Stats.

Penalty. In addition to the provisions set forth in this Section, any person, firm
or corporation which violates the provisions of this Section shall be subject to a
penalty as provided in Section 1-1-6 of this Code of Ordinances.

State Law Reference: Sections 66.60(16) and 66.615(3)(f) and (5), Wis. Stats.



Sec. 6-2-8  Streets and Sidewalks

SEC. 6-2-8 TERRACE AREAS.

(a) Definition. The definition of "terrace" shall be as defined in Section 6-4-2(f).

(b) Noxious Weeds; Paving. All that part of the terrace not covered by a sidewalk
shall be kept free and clear of all noxious weeds and shall not be paved,
surfaced or covered with any material which shall prevent the growth of plants
and shall be maintained as a lawn, except in areas specifically approved by the
Village Board or its designee. Basketball backstops, statuary, structures, flag
poles and other objects shall not be placed in the terrace area.

(¢) Responsibility to Maintain. Every owner of land in the Village whose land abuts
a terrace is required to maintain, or have maintained by his tenant, the terrace
directly abutting such land as provided in this Section and elsewhere in this
Code. Every owner shall keep mailboxes located on a terrace free and clear of

sSnow.

Cross Reference: Title 6, Chapter 4.

SEC.6-2-9  VAULTS.

All vaults and cisterns under sidewalks shall be prohibited.

SEC. 6-2-10 REQUESTS FOR IMPROVEMENTS.

Requests or petitions by Village property owners for new streets, street resurfacing,
curb and gutter, storm sewers, utility work and sidewalks shall be presented to the
Village Board on or before September 15th to be considered for installation in the

following year.

SEC. 6-2-11 UNLAWFUL DUMPING ON STREETS.

It shall be unlawful for any person to deposit or cause to be deposited, dump, sort,
scatter or leave any rubbish, stone, wire, earth, ashes, cinders, sawdust, haK, glass,
manure, filth, paper, snow, ice, dirt, grass, leaves, construction waste, garbage or
other offensive or noxious material in any public street, sidewalk, alley, or upon any
public property or upon any property of another, without the express permission of
the owner of occupant thereof.

SEC. 6-2-12 OBSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC DITCHES.

No person shall' in any manner obstruct or cause to be obstructed the free passage of
water in any public gutter, ditch, culvert, swale or drain or place or cause to be

laced any rubbish, dirt, sand, gravel or any other matter or thing so that the same
1s likely to be carried by the elements into any public gutter, ditch, culvert, swale or

drain.



Resolution 2019-12
Designation of Snowmobile Route or Trails

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees, is designated to identify the routes and
trails within the Village of Colfax limits.

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax will meet with the Colfax Sno-Drifters annually to discuss the
intended route(s).

WHEREAS, the Colfax Sno-Drifters will procure, erect and maintain the trail markers.

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax will publish to the Messenger the approved route(s).

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax has named the 2019-2020 trail routes.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees has designated the
Village of Colfax snowmobile trails as follows:

'East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, east to County Road M, north to Highway

40.

East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, east towards the east driveway of the
Fairgrounds, to the footbridge, cross Highway 40 to Johnson-Olson Road, west on High
Street to the High School.

East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, west to Synergy Cooperative.

Synergy Cooperative parking lot to Express Mart via the alley east of Synergy.

Synergy Cooperative parking lot to the Outhouse Bar via Legion Drlve and the alley
between Highway 40 and Cedar Street.

Synergy Cooperative parking lot is designated parking if you plan to visit any businesses
on Highway 40.

Adopted this 9™ day of December 2019,

Attest:

Scott Gunnufson, President

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer




Resolution 2019-12
Designation of Snowmobile Route or Trails

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees, is designated to identify the routes and
trails within the Village of Colfax limits.

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax will meet with the Colfax Sno-Drifters annually to discuss the
intended route(s). '

WHEREAS, the Colfax Sno-Drifters will procure, erect and maintain the trail markers.
WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax will publish to the Messenger the approved route(s).
WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax has named the 2019-2020 trail routes.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Village of Colfax Board of Trustees has designated the

Village of Colfax snowmobile trails as follows:
e East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, east to County Road M, north to Highway

40.
e East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, east towards the east driveway of the
Fairgrounds, to the footbridge, cross Highway 40 to Johnson-Olson Road, west on High

Street to the High School.

e East side of Dunn Street to Railroad Avenue, west to Synergy Cooperative.

e Synergy Cooperative parking lot to Express Mart via the alley east of Synergy.

e Synergy Cooperative parking lot is designated parking if you plan to visit any businesses
on Highway 40.

Adopted this 9" day of December 2019.

Scott Gunnufson, President

Attest: Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



[}
¥

e ped e

1

SOoCO
v SRR
D 00 =3O Ln A G0 RO s

[
(e

OCIDO
P

el g S ey

oclbo
U.)L'»U.)

SEC. 10-3-1

CHAPTER 3

Snowmobiles

State Snowmobile and All-Terrain Vehicles Laws Adopted
Applicability of Traffic Regulations to Snowmobiles
Unattended Vehicles

Operation on Sidewalks Prohibited

Speed

Restrictions on Operators

Accidents and Accident Reports

Snowmobile Routes and Trails Designated

Penalty

Enforcement

STATE SNOWMOBILE AND ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES
LAWS ADOPTED. : '

Except as otherwise specifically provided in this Chapter, the statutory provisions
describing and defining regulations with respect to snowmobiles in the following
enumerated sections of the Wisconsin Statutes are hereby adopted by reference and
- made part of this Chapter as if fully set forth herein. Acts required to be performed
or prohibited by such statutes are required or prohibited by this Chapter. Any future
amendments, revisions or modifications of the Statutes incorporated herein by

reference are intended to be made part of this Code.

350.01
350.02
350.03
350.04
350.045
350.047
350.05
350.055
350.06
350.07
350.08
350.09
350.10
350.101
350.102
350.1025
350.104
350.106
350.107

350.12
350.125

Definitions

Operation of Snowmobiles on or in the Vicinity of Highways

Right-of-Way

Snowmobile Races, Derbies and Routes

Public Utility Exemption

Local Utility Exemption

Operation by Youthful Operators Restricted

Safety Certification Program Established

Firearms and Bows

Driving Animals

Owner Permitting Operation

Head Lamps, Tail Lamps and Brakes, Etc.

Miscellaneous Provisions for Snowmobile Operation

Intoxicated Snowmobiling

Preliminary Breath Screening Test

Application of Intoxicated Snowmobiling Law

Chemical Tests

Report Arrest to Department

Officer’s Action After Arrest for Operating a Snowmobile
While Under Influence of Intoxicant

Registration of Snowmobiles

Completion of Application for Registration by

Snowmobile Dealers



Sec. 10-3-1  Snowmobiles

350.13 Uniform Trail Signs and Standards
350.15 Accidents and Accident Reports
350.17 Enforcement

350.18 Local Ordinances

350.19 Liability of Landowners

350.99 Parties to a Violation

SEC. 1032 APPLICABILITY OF TRAFFIC REGULATIONS TO SNOWMOBILES.

No person shall operate a snowmobile upon any street, highway or alley within the
Village of Colfax in violation of the traffic regulation provisions of Sections 346.04,
346.06, 346.11, 346.14(1), 346.18, 346.19, 346.20, 346.21, 346.26, 346.27, 346.33, 346.35,
346.37, 346.39, 346.40, 346.44, 346.46, 346.47, 346.48, 346.50(1)(b), 346.51, 346.52, 346.53,
346.54, 346.55, 346.87, 346.88, 346.89, 346.90, 346.91, 346.92(1) and 346.94(1), (6), (6m)
and (9), Wis. Stats.

SEC. 10-3-3 UNATTENDED VEHICLES.

No person shall leave or allow a snowmobile owned or operated by him to remain
unattended on any Fublic highway or public property while the motor is running or
with the starting key left in the ignition.

SEC. 1034 OPERATION ON SIDEWALKS PROHIBITED.

No person shall operate a snowmobile upon any sidewalk, pedestrian way or upon the
area between the sidewalk and the curb line of any street in the Village, except as
specifically authorized by Section 10-3-8 or for the purpose of crossing to obtain im-
mediate access to an authorized area of operation. '

SEC. 10-3-5 SPEED.

No person shall operate a snowmobile upon any public highway or right-of-way within
the Village at a speed in excess of fifteen (I5) miles per hour. No person shall
operate a snowmobile on any trail designated in Section 10-3-8 of this Chapter or in
any public park or recreation area at a speed in excess of the posted limit.

SEC. 10-3-6 RESTRICTIONS ON OPERATORS.

(a) No person under the age of twelve (12) years may operate a snowmobile. No
person over the age of twelve (12) years but under the age of sixteen (16) years
may operate a snowmobile unless he holds a valid snowmobile safety certiticate
or is accompanied by a person over eighteen (18) years of age or by a person
over fourteen (14) years of age having a snowmobile safety certificate issued by
the Department of Natural Resources.



Sec. 10-3-6  Snowmobiles

(b) No person shall operate any snowmobile upon any street, alley or other public

right-of-way in the Village unless such person shall have a valid motor vehicle
operator’s license or unless such operator is accompanied by a person who has a
valid motor vehicle operator’s license and who is occupying a seat on the

vehicle,

SEC. 10-3-7 ACCIDENTS AND ACCIDENT REPORTS.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

If he can do so without serious danger to his own snowmobile or to persons on
board, the operator of a snowmobile involved in a snowmobile accident within
the Village shall stop his/her snowmobile and shall render to other persons
affected thereby such assistance as may be practicable and necessary to save
them from or minimize any danger caused by the accident and shall give his/her
name and address and identification of his/her snowmobile to any person injured
and to the owner of any property damaged in the accident. -
If the snowmobile accident results in death or injury to any person or total
property damage in excess of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00), every operator of a
snowmobile involved in such accident shall, as soon as possible, notify the Police
Department of the accident and shall, within ten (10) days after the accident,
file a written report thereof with the department on forms prescribed by it.

If the operator of a snowmobile is physically incapable of making the report
required by this Section and there was another occupant on the snowmobile at
the time of the accident capable of making the report, he/she shall make such

report.
"Smowmobile Accident" means a collision, accident or other casualty involving a

snowmobile.

SEC. 10-3-8 SNOWMOBILE ROUTES AND TRAILS DESIGNATED.

(a)

(b)
(¢)

eration Areas Designated.
(1) Generally. Except as provided in Secs. 350.02 and 350.03, Wis. Stats., no

person shall operate a snowmobile upon any public right-of-way, in any
public park, golf course or on any other public property in the Village
except on designated routes or trails, designated by the Village Board.

(2) Operation on Private Premises Restricted. No person shall operate a
snowmobile on any private property not owned or controlled by him/her
within the Village of Colfax without the express consent or permission of

the owner of said property.
(3) No Operation in Village Park. No person shall operate a snowmobile in the

Village park of the Village of Colfax.

(4) Operation on Sidewalks and Malls Prohibited. No person shall operate a
snowmobile on any sidewalk, pedestrian way or mall within the Village of
Colfax.

Trail Markers. The Chief of Police is directed and authorized to procure, erect

and maintain appropriated snowmobile route, trail or limit markers.

Rules of Operation. Snowmobiles operated on designated snowmobile routes over

public highways shall observe the rules of the road for motor vehicles set forth

in Chapter 346, Wis. Stats,, and Title 10 of this Code of Ordinances, which is
hereby adopted by reference and made part of this Chapter as if fully set forth
herein. Any act required to be performed or prohibited by such laws is required

or prohibited by this Section.




Sec. 10-3-8  Snowmobiles

(d) Declaring Trails Closed. Due to weather conditions or emergency, the Chief of
Police may declare snowmobile trails closed within the Village.

Cross Reference: Section 10-4-2.

SEC. 10-3-9 PENALTY.

Any person who shall violate any provision of this Chapter shall, upon conviction
thereof, forfeit not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) and not more than Five
Hundred Dollars ($500.00), together with the costs of prosecution, provided no person
shall forfeit an amount in excess of the maximum fine or forfeiture allowed in the
Wisconsin Statutes for the same offense and further provided that the penalty and
forfeiture for parking violations on highways shall be the amount applicable to such
violations by owners or operators of motor vehicles under Title 10, Chapter 1, of this
Code of Ordinances.

SEC. 10-3-10 ENFORCEMENT.

(a) Uniform Citation for Highway Violations. The uniform traffic citation promul-
gated under Sec. 345.11, Wis, Stats., shall be used for violations of this Chapter
relating to highway use except as herein provided.

(b) . Parking Violations. The special traffic citation described and defined in Title 10,
Chapter 1, of this Code of Ordinances shall be used for enforcement of viola-
tions of rules of the road relating to parking of vehicles adopted by reference in
Section 10-3-1 of this Chapter.

(c) Other Violations. All violations of this Chapter not described in Subsections (a)
or (b) shall be enforced in accordance with Sections 66.12 and 66.114, Wis. Stats.
Stipulations of guilt or no contest may be made as provided in Sec. 66.12(1)(b),
Wis. Stats.,, in substantially the form provided in the uniform traffic citation
within five (5) days of the date of the citation for such violation. Bail deposits
may also be made under Sec. 66.12, Wis. Stats.

(d) Police Department to Receive Stipulations and Penalties. Stipulations, forfeited
penalties and deposits for obtaining release from arrest authorized under this
Chapter may be accepted at the Police Department offices.

(e) Forfeited Penalties and Deposits. Except as otherwise provided in Sec. 345.26,
Wis. Stats., and the deposit schedule adopted by the State Board of Circuit Court
Judges thereunder, required penalties and deposits or bail not including costs or
fees for violation of this Chapter shall be as established by the schedule adopted

by the Village Board.



CHAPTER 4
All-Terrain Vehicles and Off-Road Motor Vehicle Operation

10-4-1 State All-Terrain Vehicle Laws Adopted
10-4-2 Unauthorized Operation of Motor Vehicles on Public or Private Property
10-4-3 Mini-Bikes and Self-Propelled Vehicles Regulated

SEC. 104-1 STATE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE LAWS ADOPTED.
The provisions describing and defining regulations with respect to all-terrain vehicles
in the following-enumerated Subsections of Sec. 23.33, Wis. Stats., and any future .
amendments or revisions, are hereby adopted by reference and made part of this
Section as if fully set forth herein.” The statutory sections adopted by reference
herein shall be designated as part of this Code by adding the prefix "10-4-1-" to each
statute section number. Any acts required to be performed by the following Statutory
Subsections or which are prohibited by such Statutory Subsections are required to be

performed by this Section or are prohibited by this Section:

23.33(2 Registration
23.33(3 Rules of operation [including Subsections (a) through (i)]
23.33(4) Operation on or near highway [including Subsections (a)

through (e)]
23.33 5§(a)(c) Age restrictions
23.33(6 Equipment requirements [including Subsections (a) through ()]
23.33(7) Accidents [including Subsections (a) and (b)]
23.33(1) Definitions [including Subsections (a) through (n)]

SEC. 104-2 UNAUTHORIZED OPERATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES ON
PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY.

(a) Purpose.

(1) The unauthorized off-road operation of motor vehicles has resulted in
serious damage to public and private lands including damage or destruction
of vegetation, animal life and improvement to the lands; and

(2) The unauthorized off-road operation of motor vehicles has resulted in the
permanent scarring of land and an increase in both erosion and air
pollution; and

(3) The unauthorized off-road operation of motor vehicles has resulted in
collisions and near collisions threatening the life and safety of the operat-
ors of such vehicles as well as of other persons; and

(4) The unauthorized off-road operation of motor vehicles has resulted in a loss
of the privacy, quietude and serenity to which the owners and users of land

are rightfully entitled.
(b) Definitions. For purposes of this Section, the terms below shall be defined as

follows:
(1) Unauthorized shall mean without the express prior consent of the owner,
lessee, manager or other person authorized to give consent by the owner or

lessee of land. Authorization shall not be implied from a failure to post
private or public land.




@)

3)
4)

Sec. 10-4-2  All-Terrain Vehicles and Off-Road
Motor Vehicle Operation

Off-Road shall mean any location which:

a. Isnot a paved or maintained public street or alley; or

b. Is not used or maintained by the owner or lessee of land as a drive-
way, parking lot or other way for motor vehicles; or

c. Is a private trail for use only by the owner or his/her permittees for
recreational or other vehicular use. Off-road shall not include any
creekbed, riverbed or lake provided, however, that this Subsection shall
not apply to snowmobiles or other vehicles being operated on the ice
covering such creekbed, riverbed or lake.

Operation shall mean the physical manipulation or activation of any of the

controls of a motor vehicle necessary to put it in motion.

Motor Vehicle shall mean, for purposes of this Section, any vehicle which is

self-propelled and shall include but not be limited to automobiles, trucks,

jeeps, vans, motorcycles, motorbikes, go-karts, motorized three-wheeled
vehicles, all-terrain ~vehicles, mopeds, snowmobiles, dune buggies and
tractors. Motor vehicle shall not mean any airplane, railroad train, boat,

wheelchair. or bicycle. A vehicle which would otherwise be defined as a

motor vehicle under this Section shall not be so defined while: '

a. It is being operated solely for the purpose of construction or main-
tenance of an improvement to land or solely for access to construction
or maintenance sites provided such operation is by persons having
legitimate business on such lands or sites;

b. It is being operated by or at the direction of public employees or
utility company employees as part of their employment duties.

c. It is being operated by the holder of an easement or right of access on
or over the land on which operation is occurring or the holder’s

employees or agents.

(¢) Unauthorized Off-road Operation Prohibited.
(1) The unauthorized off-road operation of a motor vehicle is prohibited.

2)

Except for authorized maintenance vehicles and snowmobiles or all-terrain
vehicles operating in areas authorized by the Village Board, it shall be
unlawful to operate any minibike, go-kart, all-terrain vehicle or any other
motor-driven craft or vehicle principally manufactured for off-highway use
on the Village streets, alleys, parks, sidewalks, bikeways, parking lots or on
any public lands or private lands or parking lots held open to the public.
The operator shall at all times have the written consent of the owner
before operation of such craft or vehicle on private lands.

SEC. 104-3 MINI-BIKES AND SELF-PROPELLED VEHICLES REGULATED.

(a) Definitions. The following definitions shall be applicable in this Section:

(1)
2

®)

Mini-Bike. Any motorized vehicle primarily used for transportation or
sport, including, but not limited to, motorcycles, off-the-road trail bikes
and motorized bicycles.

Self-Propelled Vehicles. Any motorized vehicle primarily used for off-the-
road use, including. but not limited to, go-carts, all-terrain vehicles and all
other vehicles not registered pursuant to Chapter 341, Wis. Stats., but not
snowmobiles.

Motorized Vehicle. Any self-propelled device in, upon or by which any
person or property is or may be transported.




(b)

(c)

(d)

Sec. 10-4-3  All-Terrain Vehicles and Off-Road
Motor Vehicle Operation

(4) Highway. All public ways and thoroughfares and bridges on the same. It
includes the entire highway right-of-way width, not limited to the actual
traveled portion, but also includes the shoulders, ditches and other areas
adjacent thereto.

eration of Mini-Bikes and Self-Propelled Vehicles. No person shall operate a
mini-bike or self-propelled vehicle in the Village of Colfax in the following
manner:

(1) At a rate of speed that is unreasonable or imprudent under the circum-
stances.

€2§ In any careless way so as to endanger the person or property of another.

3) While under the influence of intoxicating liquor, fermented malt beverages,
narcotics or other controlled substances. ,

(4) In such a way that the exhaust of the motor makes an excessive or unusual
noise.

(5; Without a functioning muffler.

(6) Upon any public highway, street or alley, or upon any sidewalk or parkway

in the Village of Colfax unless such vehicle is registered as required by

Chapter 341, Wis, Stats,, and its operation and operator are specifically

permitted to operate the said vehicle by the Wisconsin Statutes.

(7) Upon any slide, ski or skating area, except for the purposes of serving the
area or crossing the places where marked.

28 Upon any lands owned, operated or leased by the Village of Colfax.

9) Upon a cemetery, burial ground, school or church property, without the
express consent of the owner.

Liability of Parent or Guardian. No parent or guardian of any child under the

age of eighteen (18) years shall authorize or permit such child to violate any of

the provisions of this Section. Any child under the age of eighteen (18) years
who shall operate a mini-bike or self-propelled device shall be presumed to be
operating said vehicle under the authority of a parent or guardian.

Penalties. Any person who shall violate this Section shall, upon conviction

thereof, forfeit for each offense not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor

more than Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00), together with the costs of prosecution
and in default of payment of such forfeiture and costs of prosecution shall be
imprisoned in the county jail not to exceed thirty (30) days.



Lynn Nig_gemann

From: John Scharlau <john@pvpwi.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 8:41 AM
To: clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org
Subject: FW: Signed art

Attachments: pleasantvalleyprop 107514-2.pdf
Hello Lynn,

We are working on getting signage made for 301 Bremer Ave. Would the village of Colfax be ok with having “Welcome
to Colfax” on the sign as you enter town and “Thanks for visiting” on the North side of the sign as you leave town?

If there is an issue with this, we will put something else on it. Please get back to me when you can.
thanks

John Scharlau

WWW.pvpwi.com
office 715 879 5179

fax 715 879 5080
cell 715 495 0273

NOTICE: The information transmitted is only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, contact the sender and destroy the material (including deletion if saved upon any

computer).




GO ATHSINILIO W05 V)
Y RINO VI TN ND ¢

1L
iga

SI0V ONLLSIXT \Sw

Sd40d SHOMUIY \SOlES)
\BUIEN qor\adield Neag

1UORE007 Bl GOp

Y1201 Usquiny qo SUON :9jeY
r N :8Ieos 8819-GE8-GL2 » £0LYS [M "0A1BID 123 + 19318 AQIO 2052

8sNoH jaop wosiadsaes ‘paYipoOp 1sE7] £9£5-CCT-R08 - BLLES 1M "Uosipepy - e Bueisnipy Zyzz

95711827809 - 05345 IM "BNSBIRUQ - 3AUG 1528:04 %20 057l
6102-€L-11 ‘psjeal] sreq

M XBH0D 1SsauppY qor snouep adA] ubig Q 5 0. w u m_ w

LIBGUINN UOISIASY

dodg ABljEA JUBSES|d BWeN qor uosispuy ueug Ag Bumesg 9SS0 b o e l—
NoIsSda

8je(

‘pio|puET] saleq “Aq paaoiddy

NOIS TIVI WONIROTY

S3IDVS DNLLSIXT MIN ZLVHO003Q

! ulpil i

LINIGYI MNVE YINFAE SNCIATHY

JOVNITFH




<T'93% 4 o'z g
05°Seg+ 000'0% &

¢
0490]|

¢/

9oy
g

o1ey [N

uonenjep

CECIEPO00'0  10SE060920°0 ojey xef 19N 2851759200 . _ I 6Ze'6Eb'TS . «I;lﬂoh.wwmﬁNm.ﬁw 21eYy Xej 19N
LOEOTO000'0  |CTYETSTOO0 6CLEZSTO0'0 [00°006'949'8¥S |0V OLT VLS OV 0LT' VLS Hp=d) a1e1g Jooyas ss)
8ESTI0000 €LL£09/20°0 |00°TS ANSTXBLITTESHOBTO0 |- meee PL°8ST'S9ETS | SYevv'ITTS 0€9TLEST'TS 1viol
e/u %0°0 e/u efu e/u 2/u e/u all
TZ¢yZ0000°0  |T#S968000°0 €0°0S %E'E 7960760000 {006°9/9°8¥S LS6TRTYS 65'659°€S 86'69T'TVS 2IND
0€00S000°0  |99€6SP800°0 |ZE0S %0°CE L6€996800°0 [006'9/9°81S 6€795¥°9¢hS 6€°679°SES 00°LZ8'00YS ||o0Uds Xejjo)
0EY06S000°0- |69¥6S0TTO0  |LE°0S %ELE 6€069170T0°0  |006'9£9°81S £L€°009°605% LE009TYS 00°000°89%v$  |93e|In
£TS00S000°0 |96€88TL00°0 |LT0S % LT €T6889.00°0 |006°9,98¥S YTLTYLES 0T €SS0€S ze6TL'eves [Auno)
0000000000  {000000000°0 |00°0S %070 000000000°0  |006'9298vS 000S e/u 00°0S e
6102018107 |[oeY 1$ yoe3 jo Anay xe] [e10] ﬁumm,___s_ uoizenjep ait uswanui il |aiL ‘
sousIayiq 6102-8107 ‘ _E:oE< 10 U4 _~m:uu< passassy /m Anay _ o/m Ana saiiug Suixej JByi0
i 0202-610¢ ~ o usuodwo) se il
S/L'8ST'S9ETS Wiol
845780000 {006'9£98YS 86°691TYS JIND
TEV68TT000  [006°9L98YS SYZYYTTIS  |diL
Ovvv€T800°0  [006°9L981S 00°L78°00%S jooyos xejjon)
Sy erb TITS 009'v9v'y $ LTYPT9600°0  |006°9L981S 00°00085tS wwm:_>
¥5'259°0€S 000°8ZZ't ¢ | TSET961Z0°0$ |v# TYCT90L00°'0 [006°9/9°81S ZE'6TLEvES  |Auno) ,
16'68L°08S 009°952°s S | TSET96V20°0S |4 0000000000 |006'9L9°8YS 00°0S 91e31§
v Anorail [sanaalL [srenwisul Ans1

passassy

_ Rnu3 ejeredss seaiL

.................... S/'8ST'S9ETS 0£'9TL'EST'TS PINTT B4 0} JWIY 10§ [30]
006'069'%S$ 00€'92Z°0S$ 00°0$ 91e]S

SYTrP TITS [ SL'8ST'S9E'T$|006'0697SS  |TSETI6HZO0  |00£°92Z°0SS 0€'9TL'ESTTS |IUaUAIIY] Jo) [e10] NS

65°659°€S LS6T8 VS 006°06915$ 696180000 00€°922°05$ 86'69T'TVS JLND

6€'629'5ES | 6£79S5°9ErS [006°069°vSS |TTY0S6L00°0  |00£'92Z'0SS 00°£28'00v$  [|O0YIS Xe3j0)

LE'009'TVS [ LE009'60SS [006°069°YS$S  |8T8LTE6000  |00£'9TZ'0SS 00°000'897S _Jesejjin

OT'€SS'0ES | eresT'v/eS [006°0697SS  |ETYEPBI00'0  |00£'92Z'0S$ TE6TL'ErES |[Auno)

JuUaWBIOU] XE | pRIADT] 8 01

nouy —[onien auL )i

(auswanul

918y

(auswspul

Ana

anjeA i1 ssof) [pauoioddy
anjep pozijenbg

, onjep pazijenby .
L0'8TZ'S 7EV0E'S 000007 £0°609'C 91'259C 000°00T
SSET6'E YT'8L6'S 000°0ST £1'8PET ¥6798€'C 00006
80ET’E 65°78T'¢ 000071 €2°/80C €LTTT'T 00008
158 1119 XB1 810 | 358 |G Xe1 6T0Z |anjep 159 ||Iq X1 8TOT| 352 |I1g Xe1 6T0Z  |3njen

610C°0C'TT

133HS 3LV THIN ALNNOD INOYd INIYI4HIQ -L3THSIYOM QL




v

USuu

bloz/zZ) Tl
ST

Ui
b oy

LpLOZ00000  [0SE0609Z0°0 a3ey xel uwm_MmoﬁSwNo.o E T0°8VEGTIV IS g.wmm.mcm.ﬁw 9184 XEJ 19N
£0€0T0000°0 CTYETSTO00 6CLETSTO00 00°006'949'8VS |0V 0LT VLS OV 0LT'VLS ApaJ) 21B3S |00YIS (ssa
£S0T£0000°0 €LL£09L20°0 00°1S Ana xe1(9z87€9/200 —mmmmmmm e | 19/ [ TGHETS ZE'TI8'60TS 0£°99€'SET'TS Iviol
e/u %0°0 e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u aiL
TZ¥T0000°0 T¥S968000°0 £0°0S %E'E 960760000 006'9L9'8VS$ LS'6T8VYS 65°6S9°€S 86'691°THS _U.SU
0€0£0S000°0 99€65¥800°0 ZE'0S %V'CE £6€996800°'0 006°9£9'8%S 6E°9SV9EYS 6£°679'5ES 00°LZ8°00%S [00Y2S Xejjo)
ST6000100°0- 69¥6S0TT0°0 9€'0s %t 9E ¥SS8S00T0°0 006'9L9°8VS ST'619'681S ST'696'6ES 00°059'6vvS adefjin
2150050000 96€£88T.00°0 8T0% %8'LT €16889400°0 006'9£9'8YS TV TLTVLES 0T £SS'0ES CEBILEVES Auno)
00000000070 0000000000 00°0$ %0°0 00000000070 006°9£9'8¥S 00°0S e/u 00°0S 91e15
6102 01 8T0C 21y 15 Yae3 jo Anatxej [eyol  |oaey 1IN . uonenjep all juswiatdul aiL aiL ;
PdUsBlIg 6T0Z-8T0C junotuy jo juaoiad __mEu< passassy _ /m Anaq o/m Ano soiaug uixel 18y1p
020Z-610¢ jojusuodwo) se giL
79 LLTSYETS W10l
T845¥8000°0 006'9£9'8%S 86°'69T‘TVS I1AD
€26552200°0 006°9£9'8YS ZE'TIB'60TS 1ail
Ov¥¥£7800°0 006°9£9'8%S 00°£T8°00vS ooYDS xey|o)
ZE'T18'60TS 009'v9b'y S TH¥L£2600°0 006'9L9°8VS 00°0S9'6vVS adellin
68°€02'0£$ 000'822°T S | ¥00965720°0$ |v# T#¢190L00°0 006'9L9'8vS CEBTLEVES _3::00
€°L09°6LS 009'9€T’E S | ¥00965420°0S |<it 000000000°0 006'9£9'8YS 00°0S _mumum
uy Ana 411 SANTVA HIL a3ey wauy .||._ M N voneniep

91

Aug ajesedss se gyl

...................... 79 LLT'SPETS 0£'99€'SEC'TS | PalAR] 8q 03 WY Joj [ejo)
006°0697S$ 00£°022'05S 00°0S 2115
ZE'TIR'60TS 79 LLT'SPETS [006°069VSS ¥00965¥20°0 00€°9zzZ‘08S 0£'99£'sETTS a:me:m._u:_ 10} _muo.—.n:m
65°659°€S LS6T8VYS 006069v5$ 696180000 00€°922'05$ 86'69T TS 2ile
6£°679's€S 6€9SY9EVS 006°0697S$ TZY086,00°0 00€°922°05$ 00°/Z2°00¥S _oor_uw Xe40D
ST696'6ES ST6T9'68YS 006°0691SS T8¥¢S56800°0 00€°9ZZ/0SS oo.ommdvﬁd
0T°€SS°0€$ TV eLTVLES 006'0697S$ E1VEYE900°0 00£'927°0SS CE6TLEVES Aunoy

JuswiaIdUl Xe| [painat aq o1

Junowy

ﬁ:mEmbE

218y

(auswaul

{Ana1

anjeA ailL yim) (wusu; . eneaqnr mmwc
| lenienpempenbz| [enjeppezenby

£0°812'S 7zeee’s 000002 £0°609°C TTII9C 000°00T
SS'EI6°E 99°916°¢ 000°0ST ET8VET 00°05£Z 00006
¥80£T’SE £CEET'E 000°0ZT £2°£80C 68'880C 00008
1S9 [[IG X1 QTOZ  [3IS3 |jiq Xe1 6107 aNneA 1S9 [|Ig XB1 8TOZ |19 [{I9 Xe1 6T0T anjep

pauoioddy

610T°0C°TT

133HS 3LVY TN ALNNOS INOYL INSHI4Iq -LITHSHYOM QIL



TAX LEVY RESOLUTION NO. 2019-11 CORRECTED

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Colfax, that WHEREAS, a public hearing was held
on December 9, 2019, by the Village Board of the Village of Colfax on the proposed budget for the year of
2020, and tax levies for the Village of Colfax thereto pursuant to Section 65.90 of the Wisconsin Statues:

NOW THEREFORE, the following amounts are, and the same are hereby levied upon all taxable real and
personal property in the Village of Colfax on the 2020 tax roll:

For general Village operation, exclusive of debts $327,089
For Library operation, exclusive of debts $60,000
For installment payment of promissory notes and interest thereon $80,911

Total Village Tax Levy $468,000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Colfax that the following amounts,
including TID apportionment, are and the same are hereby levied upon all the taxable real and personal
property in the Village of Colfax situated in the County of Dunn on the 2020 tax roll:

For State Taxes $0.00
For County Taxes $374,272.42
For Common School Taxes $436,456.39
For Chippewa Valley Technical College $44,829.57

WHEREAS, for the purpose of providing the aforementioned amounts of taxation, the following rate of tax are
required to be levied upon each dollar of assessed valuation of all taxable real and personal property in the
Village of Colfax in the County of Dunn:

For General Village purposes, including debt service 0.010469039
For State Tax 0.000000000
For County Tax 0.007688913
For Common School Tax 0.008966397
For Chippewa Valley Technical College Tax 0.000920962
For Total Tax Levy 0.028045311

Less: School State Credit (0.001523729)

For the Net Tax Rate 0.026521582

IT IS THEREFORE HEREBY RESOLVED, that the aforementioned tax rate be and the same are hereby
adopted for the purpose of spreading the foregoing tax levies upon the tax roll for the Village of Colfax for the
year of 2020. The total proposed expenditure for the 2020 Village of Colfax budget is $1,200,239.

Signed and sealed this 9" day of December, 2019.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign order checks certifies that the
foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution passed as therein set forth.

Scott Gunnufson, President

Attest: Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



08'vES'LT T6°L8LOET TI'EST'ETT a3uey) wnjwaid [enuuy [e30]
LE'TRTTIT $9°800°2TT 8T°LTZL'00T Y3 s8uey) [enuuy
68'676°S STv6Y 70'vL8'8S |L1'906'Y 0T L1881 6T V¥6'7S |20CIV'y |80'VE9T € Ajwey
78 T7EST VL/LTT YO'6TT'ST |ST'89IT'T LT'60VT 6T989°CT |ZSOVI'T |PT£97'T T Yo + N3
Lv'ovT'E 1079t €L0VTTE [6€£°€09C EEOVPT 9C'¥60'8C |6T'IVEC |99°00¢°T 4 ds + N3
1°¢L9 20°9% S8'vL9°9 7C°9SS S9'IvL 79'200'9 ¢ 00S 96°999 T [8uls
84D uuy asuey) 18N lenuuy Alyauoy 020t Jienuuy Aljauoy 610T ishojdwiy
¥ €S9 9Z'6LL°8T ¥8°STSZT N3 s8uey) jenuuy
£8°859 0E'8T 95'T¥59 TL18T 0T 18T 69'788°S regt 80'v€9T € Ajlwiey
£8°020°S 6T ¥vL 95 T¥S9 6071 LT'60VT 69°0ZST 2L9¢T YT L1971 T Yo + N3
19'6¥¢ LSVT 6T TLV'E €S9I €E9PY'T 85'TTT’SE L00ET 99°00€'T Z ds + N3
L0'¥ZT L9°8T S6%TC'T ¥7'e8t SO IVL 88°000°C /991 967999 T aj8ulsg
8yD uuy 3BueyD 19N fenuuy Alyauoy 0z0T jrenuuy Alyauoiy 6107 asAojdwiz
"uoIInquIU0l "Y'S'H 000‘TS @yl panoidde pieog ade||iA 9y
Aym s1 3ey3 ‘pasealdul $39]q11INPIP Y1 1N ‘swinjwald ul Isea.Iap %E B 9ARS I1SNJ] YIM 6TOT sex
c0E'8T TL 18T T/L181T 807'€9T |80°'¥E9T € Ajlwey
€61 V1 LT6°0V1 LT°60VT VCL9CT (PTL9CT T yo + N3
£99°7T €EIVYT ECOVYT 990°0€T  {99°00¢T 4 ds + N3
S2L9'8T SCIV'S8T  [S9°TVL ¥/'991 96'999 T 3[8uls
842 319N "o aleys N3 (0[414 goieys N3 6102
V6 LET'ET- 0€'9T9CT |vT¥89°CT |E8¥60°T- [9€TSOT 70°LSOT 9SEd.OU| Winlwa.d
000 00°000'2T |00°000°CT JOO'0 00°000CT 00°000°ZT 10
8¢5°00¢T 000 00°000°ZL 00°000°Z J000 00°000°L 00°000°ZL uonnNQUIU0d "Y'S'H
972009 ¢C00s
89T°¢0TL 97" 009 VL '€65°CT O EVE'ETT |9€°LE6'STT |8Y'6¥0°T  [0E'Shh's 8Lv61'0T swniwalid 0Z0T - VIM
96'999 L9TEL'ST €€°LTL'00T |CT'ESTETT fTE VYT |v6'E6ER 9L'LEV'6 swnjwald 6TOTZ - VAIM
aleys soaiojdwy aJeys wniwialdy aJeys| aieys tslojdwig wniwsalid
Jahojdwy jenuuyf  sasAojdwy Ajyuon
|enuuy Alyiuop swnjwaad

uosiiedwo) wniwalg ddueinsuj yjjeay




"uoiINQLISU0d "y'S'H ay3 Sunlas pue ueld 3|8uis e ojuo SujuSis Aq Jesh e 00¢S utes pjnom sskojdwa ays

"000TS PUe 008S 0 Os|e 1503 e aAey pjnom 2aAojdwa 3y uosiad Jad Jeak Jad 000°LTS PUB Q00°LS USaMmIaq

99 pinom 33e(|IA 81 0} 1502 3Y3} pUE 22URINSUI AIEPUOISS B BARY 01 193] P|N0I Asyl “4ansmoH -a8esanod Suiniem ase

Asyy Aym si 1ey1 pue alaymas|e a8e1an0d Sules ale saaho|dwa ay1 1eyy 994 | "puadis yiesy sy Suipiesal sSuljoa) paxiw aneyY | ,
"000°7S Allenusiod ‘000 T$-92110d "000°€S 18 1s9pJeY 3Y3 1Y S128 penbs anasay 9431 JaAsmOH

"} 9A0] sIY3 BulaA@dal seahojdwa sy - sysSnoy

921104 InoYy Oy -T pue LN Inoy O -T ‘seaAojdwa noy o€ 24e 1241 S,1IA17 -7 SOPN[DUI SIY1 MOoU 1Sy "UoIINQIIUOD "Y'S H 3Y1 01 1U[eAInba

‘000°TS J0 puadns yjeay e Sulnizdal a1am ‘@8el1an0D P13 10U aAeY pue ddueINSU] 10} 3]qIS1I3 a4e Jey] saaAojdws 6Tz Suling *

puadiis 9oueInsu| Y3jesH

$UORNQUIU0D 3WIl- 3UQ 10
diuswAhojdwsa Jo uoieulwa} e s| 313y} §I Pa1e.-0.d 3¢ UED JUNOWE BY] PUB PAUIES S| SIIAIDS 40 yiuow ay3 Jaye A|YyIuoW §uslo MOH (g

éyanuw moH (z
¢V'S'H @9Aojdwiz ay) 01 sInquiauod ssAojdwiz ays |im (T

‘V'S™H

"006°€S Ajo1eWIX0IddR B3q ||IM JUNOISIP %E BYL "V'S'H 3y1 spJemo3 03 ued s3ulnes %€ syl ‘pies Sulaq 1eyl yum
‘9ouEjeg pund 9dURINSU| Y{E3H JI3Y) WOJJ SWOD [|IM YIIYM YIUOW YIBS JUNOISIP Jud21ad € B I9YO [JIM ISNIL VIM



BER

. ngggz"]w\/g Phone: 715-556-0066
FAX: 715-231-2447
2921 Ingalls Road inspector@weberinspections.com
Menomonie, WI 54751 wwwweberinsgections‘com

V Village of Colfax

Weber Inspections
2921 Ingalls Road
Menomonie, Wl 54751

Re: Professional Services Contract

This is an agreement between the Village of Colfax and Fred Weber (DBA Weber
Inspections) for the purpose of Contracted Building Inspections.

Weber Inspections will collect all Permit Fees from the Owner and or Contractor
that will cover all costs for the building inspections. At no time will Village of
Colfax incur any cost for these inspections.

The fees charged for the inspections will be the same as for other municipalities
that are served by Weber Inspections using the same fee schedule.

The Contract will be from January 18, 2020 thru December 318, 2020. Either

party may, at that time opt out of the contract. The Board may renew the
Contract on December 31, 2020 if it so chooses.

Signed

Frederick Weber Frederick Weber

Clerk

Chairman




12/05/2019

3:42 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 11/25/2019 From Account:
Thru: 12/08/2019 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
XCEL 12/03/2019 XCEL ENERGY 3,261.42
76035 11/27/2019 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
76036 11/27/2019 AT&T MOBILITY 435.70
76037 11/27/2019 AUTO TRIM/ACTION SIGNS 250.00
76038 11/27/2019 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 56.40
76039 11/27/2019 BREMER BANK 173,383.75
76040 11/27/2019 CARLTON DEWITT 35.00
76041 11/27/2019 CENTURY LINK 109.98
76042 11/27/2019 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 265.60
76043 11/27/2019 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 5,611.63
76044 11/27/2019 CREDIT MANAGEMENT CONTROL, INC 23.39
76045 11/27/2019 DUNN COUNTY RECYCLING 1,447.55
76046 11/27/2019 DUNN COUNTY TREASURER 255.02
76047 11/27/2019 HAWKINS, INC. 3,652.96
76048 11/27/2019 HENRY SCHEIN 481.00
76049 11/27/2019 HUEBSCH 94.52
76050 11/27/2019 HYDROCORP 542.00
76051 11/27/2019 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 25.00
76052 11/27/2019 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 333.31
76053 11/27/2019 MYERS SEPTIC SERVICE 396.20
76054 11/27/2019 PITNEY BOWES INC 84.99
76055 11/27/2019 RIVERSHORE READING STORE 123.00
76056 11/27/2019% SCHILLING SUPPLY 134.98
76057 11/27/2019 SMART APPLE MEDIA 220.57
76058 11/27/2019 WAL MART COMMUNITY/GECRB 43.74
76059 11/27/2019 WEA INSURANCE CORPORATION 9,437.76
76060 11/27/2019 WELD RILEY 379.50
AFLAC 11/28/2019 AFLAC 410.06
EFTPS 11/27/2019 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,671.13
WIDOR 11/27/2019 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,018.08
WIETF 12/02/2019 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 5,290.18
AMAZON 11/25/2019 AMAZON.COM 694 .55
WIDCOMP 11/27/2019 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 185.00



12/05/2019 3:42 PM Reprint

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Posted From: 11/25/2019
Thru: 12/08/2019

Check Nbr Check Date Payee

Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

From Account:
Thru Account:

Page: 2
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Amount

Grand Total 214,278.92



Colfax Rescue November Report

Municipalities Responded to:

Village of Colfax

~ Village of Elk Mound
Village of Wheeler

~ Town of Colfax
Town of Eik Mound
Town éf Otter Creek
Town of Tainter

Town of Sand Creek

©O o U».R, 00 .0 W W

Town of Grant

- Total : 39

Receiving Facilities:

Mayb/CIinic Health System Eau Claire 8
Hospital Sister Health System Sacfed Heart 4
Marshfield Health System Eau Claire. V 3
~ Mayo Clinic Health System Menomonie 3
Hospital Sister Health System St. Joe | 2
- No Tfansport/Cancelled/Refu}sedv/DOA ; - | 13
Fire Standby | v | 3

Total : 39
Financial:
Old System Revenue , $203.96

New System Please see last page for report

=
w



CRS Notes:

» -November Training was Reportable Patient’s “Mandatory Reporting” by Lisa Field N.P.
SHH. | o , |

» December Training Case Reviews and Holiday Celebration.

> Don attended a meeting a Sacred Heart to plan next year’s training. -

> During vacation, Don taught Stop the Bleed to Colfax 7" and 8" grade health classes
using the Regional Trauma Associations Simulators.

> Dunn County Energy Assistance used CRS meeting room and office on November 26, to
assist area residents with energy needs they may have. '

» CRS had a 9-year-old lock fail it would not open entering or leaving the bmldmg I
purchased a much cheaper lock through Amazon it is a biometric lock and programable.
Instead of a $1,000.00 lock it was $150.00 with a gateway so if any other locks fail (2

other locks are the same age, 1 replaced 2 years ago with the same problem) they can
be programmed in unison with this lock. This lock has a 1-year warranty. Don installed -
v the lock avoiding a locksmith.
> In November we completed N95 fit testing which OSHA requires yearly. We are 1/10"
owner of the fit testing machine.

Most people have seen someone take a nasty spill on slippery winter ground. You may have
even been the victim of it yourself. Whether it’s nearly invisible ice on your front porch
steps, or that deceitful greasy floor surface near an entrance to the outside world that could
double as a hockey rink, the p0531b111t1es of winding up on your rear more than your feet
this wmter seem endless.

Follow these 10 tips to make sure you’re staying safe when Walkmg around in snowy and
icy conditions: .

1. Walk slowly and carefully. Wear boots or other slip- -resistant footwear.

2. Use special care when getting in and out of vehicles. Use the vehicle for support if you
need to do so. :

Watch for slippery floors when you enter any bulldlng or home.

4, Try to avoid carrying items, or walking with your hands in your pockets; this can reduce

your ability to catch yourself if you lose your balance. Instead, carry a backpack if you

have one. ~

Watch out for black ice.

Tap your foot on potentially slick areas to see if the areas are slippery.

Walk as flat-footed as possible in very icy areas.

Avoid uneven surfaces if possible. Avoid steps or curbs with ice on them

Report any untreated surfaces to Maintenance and Facilities. Help us keep you safe'

O Remember; Ice and snow mean “take it slow!”

w

"“\090.\‘.0\5”




fx-1-]

e i

wy

i

p

I Summary

inancia

F

Mar

Fath

M

Trampatagory
COTEY Resons, 2018

g
%

4
©

B

P

& i

s

it
b

LA

§
.

<

é
12

74
&

ot

5

i
5

TR

Fmaga R

A rEe e

1
I
bl

i
i
8
i

pes

I3 o -
2 a1 “
3 i
$ i
<

A

t
i

AR

i

o

i

SO0 EE

i

@
# }

]

339

5
4
5

2Tt

&
i

P

R
R
4
i

wavay Doala Saam

[ E

TG

WA

2.7

5 O%

wa
=
i

<

9.1

i

i

EoRd 43

1EL00

o)

5

&

S

Ero

S

*
%

P

&
4

S5

<

2

2
]
§
3

AL AL
* o
NG "

AL

@ B
oo @
PO SN 1
@ w4
b
Eal ~* ¥
5
Ty P
o

8 ow @
< 3 s
8o

o &
%o\ o9
P T
-
= e
p= b
e

3

G

g
=t

8,

g
4

<

&

Gk

<&

T

2

Az

FLTY O

&

pores
A




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

2019- /70

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED

ClConstr. [ JHVAC [Electric [[JPlumbing [[JErosion Control Other:

Opner’s Name, 4 Majling Address - - o - Tel.
R red A5 1) PO Few 3TY o/ cos SY730 | Fscse 70,9
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Elec [[HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Elee [[HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH#
Contractor’s Name: [Ton [Blee [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [ Lon [Blec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
PROJECT Lot area
LOCATION bq ft. t/4, . 1/4, of Section T N, R E (OT‘) w
Building Address _ - Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
oy LT - : -
OB g i Cfpee )
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Lett Right
ft. ft. fi, ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6, ELECTRICAL 9, WYAC EQUIPMENT | 12, ENERGY SOURCE
New [CIRepair [OSingle Family Entrance Panel [Forced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Flec | Solid | Solar
Alteration  [JRaze [JTwo Family Amps:_ | [[JRadiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig i i1 i i {J
[“JAddition [Move [CGarage JUnderground [JHeat Pump Waler Htg i L N i
[other;, ’F‘ FOther: [Overhead [Boiler [ODwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in olectric space
Lee 7. FOUNDATION | [[JCentral Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE [Concrete [JOther: 13 HEAT LOSS
Unfin, [JSite-Built CMasonry
Bsmt _SgFt j [OMfd: OwWIunc [ITreated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living u.s. 1o {JOther: [Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area . SqFt | 5 SYORIES 8. USE [JSanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Qutput” on Energy Worksheet;
[1i-Story [JSeasonat "Total Building Heating L.oad" on WIScheck report)
QGarage SqFt | [32-Story [IPermanent 11, WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
Other: JOther: [CMunicipal Utitity . a0
Deck __8q¥t. | [JPlus Basement [Private On-Site Well $ pad, T

I'agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal lability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate, If 1 am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
1 have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. 1 expressly grant the building inspeetor, or the inspector’s
authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for vghich this permit is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

Y : -
APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE __ </{u{ <

DATE SIGNED //~ /~2¢/9

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This permit is issued pursuant o the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
permit or other penalty. [] See attached for conditions of approvat.

Joees [ b&-’/‘ﬁ

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

L7 1 1t

PERMIT ISSUED BY:

FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED

Plan Review 5 [JConstruction

inspection 5 [HVAC Name _George Entzmingerx

Wis. Permit Seat $_ [JElectrical

Other s CIPlumbing pate //- /-~ XK Tel. 715-962-4402
{Erosion Control ’

Total $, 9,00 Cett No.

Distribution: {JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [Topy 2 - Owner/Agent [ Lopy 3 - Inspector




Lynn Niggemann

From: Weber Inspections <inspector@weberinspections.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Undisclosed Recipients

This is to let you know there were no activities in your township for this last month.
If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call or email.

Thank you,

cstred (Weber

(715) 556-0066
www.weberinspections.com




